July 18, 2012.
Guy C. Jackson, P.E.

Guy Jackson & Associates, LLC
10522 Florence Ave. NE
Albuquerque, NM  87122
 Grading and Drainage Plan, 230 Tohatchi Trail NW, Engineer’s Stamp dated 06-08-11 (J13D095)Re:
Lots 2-A, 2-B, 2-C, & 2-D Lands of Della Sanchez


Dear Mr. Jackson,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal dated 7-12-2012, the above referenced grading and drainage plan cannot be approved for Preliminary Plat Approval until the following comments are addressed:
· Please quantify any offsite flows entering the proposed drainage basins. It appears that flows may enter the property from Tracts A&B, Lot 1, Lot 7 as well as Lots 8-A and 9-A. Provide additional spot elevations in these areas.

· Include the existing and proposed contour labels in the legend.

· Top of curb, flow lines and proposed spot elevations are not visible on the plan. Please enlarge the text size.
· Add the Legal description on the plan.
· Show elevations for the existing contours.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695.

Sincerely,

Shahab Biazar, P.E.






Senior Engineer, Planning Dept.
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